Bruce Rauner

I"inOiS Governor
Department of Donald Stolworthy

Corrections Acting Director

1301 Concordia Court * P.O. Box 19277 Telephone: (217) 558-2200
Springdfield IL 62794-9277 TDD: (800) 526-0844

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 11, 2015

TO: Commission Jail Subcommittee Board Members
FROM:  Acting Director Donald Stolworthy, Chair

SUBJECT: Subcommission Board Meeting on May 28" 2015

The Commission Jails Subcommittee will be held on Thursday, May 28" at 10:30 a.m. at the William G.
Stratton Building.

If you are in need of directions, please go to www.mapquest.com.
The address to William G. Stratton Building is:

401 South Spring Street
Rm. 348-N
Springfield, Illinois 62704

Please contact Amber Bolden in the Director’s Office at (217) 558-2200, ext. 2002 to confirm if you will be
attending the meeting and if you will need hotel reservations.

cc: Rodger Heaton, Director of Public Safety
Samantha Gaddy, Policy Analyst
LaShonda Hunt, Chief Legal Counsel
Jason Garnett, Acting Assistant Director
Bryan Gleckler, Chief of Staff
Stephen Sawyer, Judge and Board Member
Scott Drury, 58" District Representative and Board Member
Pamela Rodriguez, Board Member
David Olson, Board Member
Greg Sullivan, Board Member






